U.S. COAST GUARD AUXILIARY

Eleventh Coast Guard District Northern Region

Division 7
TO: COMO Dean McFarren
CC: DISTRICT 11NR BOARD AND STAFF
FROM: Tony Zocchi, DCDR
RE: Division Report — October 2021
DATE: November 14, 2021
HIGHLIGHTS

1. Flotilla Elections
2. PA Event — Trunk or Treat
3. Division COW

Details

1. Flotilla elections are underway. Currently elections for 73 is Bill Ross re-
elected as FC and John Michael Zimmerle as VFC. Flotilla 76 FC is now
going to be Carl Henning as FC and Chris Phillips as VFC. Still working on
72 and 78. Hopefully more to report at the meeting.

2. Event held in connection for a Trunk or Treat. Event put on by the county
with those from the city, fire department, water department, and requested us.
Melroy was present with members to support the event with opportunities to
get a picture taken at the helm, wear a life jacket and receive candy. This
was a huge success. Thank to those members in Flotilla 73 for supporting
this event.

3. Division COW is schedule for December 4" with the social/luncheon to begin
at 11 am and to follow with a social event of a play at the theater called the
Greatest Snowman Comedy.

Respectfully submitted,

Tony Zocchi, DCDR



